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1. Will we be able to directional bore duct bank under existing driveways/ and sidewalks without 
concrete encasement?    
A: Yes. Refer to 26 05 41 3.2 F. for requirements. Coordinate specific location with COR for 
approval.  
 

2. Will we be able to directional bore conduits for streetlight’s under roads and sidewalks? 
A:  Yes. Refer to 26 05 41 3.2 F. for requirements. Coordinate specific location with COR for 
approval.  
 

3. Is this project sales tax exempt? If the project is sales tax exempt, will the government provide 
a sales tax exemption certificate to the awardee; with an applicable Government contract 
number? 
A: Yes, the project is Tax Exempt. The Tax-Exempt Form will be provided to the awardee 
upon request. 
 

4. Please issue the Site Visit Roster. 
A: Pre-Bid Sign in Sheet was provided on Amendment 0003 
 

5. The drawing call for concrete filled pipe bollards and Removable pipe bollards is there both 
types if not which one is to be used? 
A: Provide vehicle rated removable bollards to be used in switchgear yard.  

6. What will the ICRA level be for the project? 
 A: IRCA would be classified as a one. 
 

7. Will any of the work that we will be performing be required to be performed after normal 
working hours or on weekends? 
A: The construction that is associated with this project can not impact the daily operations of 
the Bonham VA facility.  
 

8. What are the asbestos, hazardous material and lead abatement requirements associated with 
this project? Should we expect to remediate asbestos, hazardous material, or lead? If abatement 
is required, request that the VA provide the appropriate survey report. 
A: None is known to be in the areas that construction is to take place. The VA will provide the 
site survey if requested from the winning bidder. 
 

9. Does the VA have cutsheets, manuals, etc. for existing gear (switch gear, lighting panels, relay 
panels, building management systems, etc.)? 
A: Yes  
 

10. Will the concrete duct bank need to be dyed red? If so, does it need to be mixed in or top coat? 
A: No. Warning tape will be required. Refer to section 26 05 41  2.5 

 



11. Reference Plan S0101, Detail 10 – Typical Wall Footing.  What is the dimension between 
tension splices at the wall footing? 
A: Refer to schedule on drawing S0101, provided below for reference.

 
 

12. Will the existing lighting need to stay in operation until new lighting is completely 
operational? 
A: Yes, were it is still operational. 
 

13. Who does locates along trenching lines on VA property since in the past Dig 
Tess has refused to come on federal and state property? 
A: Utilities companies will spot / locate underground utilities to the demarc point. 
 

14. Will areas of known utilities be required to be potholed? 
A: Potholing will not be required. 26 05 41 3.2 B. A ground radar survey will be required to 

identify existing services.  
 

15. Will any work be required after hours? Any hours that no work can be accomplished? 
Change overs? 

A: The construction that is associated with this project can not impact the daily operations of 
the Bonham VA facility.  

 
 
 



16. 01 35 26 -33 1.18 Section 2 1. and 01 45 29 - 5 Part 3 3.1A requires soil testing, samples  
taken and determination of OSHA cassification. Who will engage testing lab VA or 
Contractor? 
A: Refer 01 45 29 1.1. Contractor to engage testing. 
 

17. Will any infection control be required inside the building? 
A: Yes, everyone must follow the current proscribed entry policies. 
 

18. What are the entry procedures for this building concerning Covid-19? Will they be 
maintained during the entire course of construction? 
A: : Yes, everyone must follow the current proscribed entry policies. Standard screening for 

temperature and questions whether you have cold or flu symptoms.    
 

19. Will all workers need to be badged or just the supervisors of each company? 
A: Yes, badge is request for all personnel onsite.  
 

20. Will silt fence be required along trench lines? 
A: Refer to 01 00 00 1.6 I  and 01 57 19 for requirements. 
 

21. Will reseeding or sod be required after backfill? 
A: Yes it is required. Refer to section 31 20 11 1.1 for requirements 

 

22. Can excavated materials be used for backfill? Can spoils be stored onsite? 
A: They can be used as applicable. 31 20 11 3.3. Confirm with VA on spoils 
 

23. Will workers be able to use VA facilities for restrooms? 
A: No 
 

24. Will temp fence be required along entire site? Or just snow fence on open trenches only? 
A: Temp fencing is required around actively worked construction areas or areas that pose risk 

to pedestrians. Refer to 01 00 00 1.6I for fencing requirement.  
 

25. Will any specifications be provided for concrete? 
A: Refer to S0001 for concrete specifications 
 

26. Who will engage testing lab for masonry and concrete? 
A: The contractor is responsible. Refer to 01 45 29 1.1 



 
27. Please clarify pre-construction submittal requirements and tests: this spec section requires 

"contractor shall provide a written testing and commissioning plan complete…" This 
references 23 05 93, which is an HVAC spec. 
A: That is the incorrect specification number. Refer to section 26 08 00 Commissioning of 

electrical systems. 
 

28. What is the allowable shutdown duration? 
A: Refer to 01 00 00 General requirements 1.6 K. Utilities Services. Approximate duration 

of interruption shall be given 7 days in advance in of date of proposed interruption. Approval 
will then be given by medical center 

 
29. Can you clarify the marks going to EX MH2 & 3 they re different than others? Please verify 

what is to be done? 
A: Conductors are existing to remain. Do not demo.  
 

30. Some duct banks show 2 conduits that are darkened. Please clarify if this is existing wiring 
or new wiring is to be installed? 
A: New wiring to be installed refer to notes, legends, symbols and abbreviations sheet 

E0001 
31. States that 2" concrete cover shall be applied under roadways and drives. Please clarify that 

all crossings will need to be cut and not bored? 
A: Refer to 26 05 41 3.2 F. 

 
32. Please provide specs on Aluminum gate. 

A: Spec to be issued via Addendum No. 1. 
 

33. Please provide Geotech report. 
A: VA will furnish Geotech Report. 
 


